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The Stewards received a report from the race director, and have considered the matter and determine 
the following: 
 
 
Summary: The driver of Car No. 56, Mohammed Alamoudi, submitted a letter to the Race Director 

requesting to withdraw from Round 3 of the Hillclimb Toyota Championship 2025. 
 
 
Decision:  The Stewards have received the request. The competitor's withdrawal from Round 3 of 

the Hillclimb Saudi Toyota Championship 2025 has been accepted, and all times will be 
deleted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                     Ahmad Jan                                             Hassan Al Abdali                                           Saleh Alem                                          
       Chairman of the stewards                                1st   Steward                                                   2nd Steward                                                            

From: The Stewards       Document: 2.34 

To: All Teams, All Officials                                                                  Date: 09 Aug, 2025 

Subject: Decision No.23                                        Time: 11:40 


